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FAX TRANSMITTAL
City of Lompoc - Cachuma Project Members Negotiations
TECHNICAL COMMITTEES

® DATE: December 5, 1994
TO: See Distribution Below
® FROM: Stephen F. Mack, Water Supply Manager, City of Santa Barb%

SUBJECT: POLICY COMMITTEES MEETING

|
In case you have not already been notified, please be advised that the December 7, 1994 meeting of the
Policy Committees has been postponed. We are in the process of rescheduling the meeting and will notify
you when we have a date. Thank you.
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